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Fugitive Operations Program 
ICE-Enforcement and Removal Operations 
234 Goodwin Crest Drive,l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C I 
Homewood, AL 35209 
Office 205-9 (b)(6);(b)( 
Cell 205-299-?)(C) .......__ _ _. 

From: l<b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 9:22 AM 
To: l'.b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Cc: ~.~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Subject: RE: Cross Check VII - MEGA - Sunday, September 17 through Thursday, September 21, 2017 

All, 

With budget being what it is this time of year, please gather amongst your various AOR team(s) and provide fb)(6);(b land I 
a travel request amount (with justification) for this operation no later than close of business, Tuesday, August 29, 2017. 
We have approximately $2000 in FugOps travel available and may be able to move some money around to cover more 
(no guarantees). In addition (if justifiable) we may be able to ask HQ for more money to enhance the success of this 
operation. 

Please be prudent when reviewing your team(s) request before submitting. 

kb)(6);(b)(7 I 

From: llb\16\ lb\<7\IC\ I 
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 4:40 PM 
To:fb )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc:I 
...___~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--' 

Subject: FW: Cross Check VII - MEGA - Sunday, September 17 through Thursday, September 21, 2017 

AF ODs, 

Please see the below tasking from HQ Field Ops. This will be an ambitious Crosscheck Operation conducted 09/17 - 09/21. The 
New Orleans Field Office is tasked with providing 360 targets for review and approval by 09/12/17, which was calculated by having 

each FOT de •• targets to work. As everyone is aware the NOL CARI FOT has been absorbed into other units so we are over 
dedicated b b~efully we can make up that number by having offices without FOTs assist in covering leads in their AOR. 
Attached is a list o~CATC identified potential leads to give us a starting point, however each office should review non­
detained dockets and ATD dockets for additional targets. Please begin conducting all necessary records checks and developing 
FOWs for this project. The attached MEGA DOR spreadsheet should be used to list all targets and needs to be returned to me by 
COB 09/08/17 for consolidation and FOD review before submission to HQ. 

Thank you, 

l<b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Assistant Field Office Director 
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